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Hi Amy

Thanks for picking this up. Paragraphs 170-174 of the attached are relevant for the purposes of the PIDA research. A
short note summarising the Act and particularly the test for “protected disclosures” would be very useful.

You will see if you have the chance to read the full letter that there are various references to the Official Secrets Act —
there will be some research on this subject to follow this week but | need to do some digging first to find out why POL
refer to the OSA in their standard contracts.

Thanks

Paul

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto GRO
Sent: 01 May 2016 22:15

To: Loraine, Paul

Subject: FW: Group Action against Post Office Limited

| can't remember if | sent this to you — brace yourself for the full 49 page letter of claim!!!!

No action needed now — see my other email to Gavin.

Andrew Parsons

Managing Associate

Sowd Diclcingow.



Direct: E GRO i
Mobile: GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:

®lin]

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Rodric Williams [mailto: GRO

Sent: 28 April 2016 14:34
To: Matthews, Gavin; Parsons, Andrew
Subject: FW: Group Action against Post Office Limited

Just in.

From: Imogen Randall [mailto! GRO

Sent: 28 April 2016 14:27

To: Rodric Williams

Cec: James Hartley

Subject: Group Action against Post Office Limited

Dear Sirs

Please see attached.

Yours faithfully

Freeths LLP

Imogen Randall
Associate

Dispute Resolution
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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